Great. FCO have all flight and hotel details.
M

From: PS Cabinet Secretary for Education

Sent: 15 November 2017 14:05

To: DS Cabinet Secretary for Education; PS Cabinet Secretary for Education;

Subject: FW: Travel Reservation to HANOI, VIETNAM on November 28 for MS HELEN ANN CHILDS

Internal flights booked
Senior Private Secretary to Kirsty Williams AM
Prif Ysgrifenydd Preifat | Kirsty Williams AC

Cabinet Secretary for Education /Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg
Cabinet Division/ Is-adran y Cabinet Welsh Government / Llywodraeth Cymru

B Tel / Ffon:
® E-mail / Ebost: PS.CabSecEducation@gov.wales

ADDYSG CYMRU
EDUCATION WALES

cenhadoeth ein cenedl | our notional mizzion

Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of the Welsh
Government, any constituent part or connected body.Dylai'r datganiadau neu'r sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol
ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan Lywodraeth Cymru, unrhyw ran ohono neu unrhyw gorff sy'n
gysylltiedig ag ef.

From: Vietnam Airlines [mailto:no-reply@vietnamairlines.com]
Sent: 15 November 2017 14:02

To:

Subject: Travel Reservation to HANOI, VIETNAM on November 28

MVietnam Airlines -z,

www.vietnamairlines.com ¢ Book Your Trip



mailto:PS.CabSecEducation@gov.wales
mailto:no-reply@vietnamairlines.com
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vietnamairlines.com&data=02%7C01%7Chelen.childs%40gov.wales%7C54d7371e7f1648837c6108d52c316a3d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636463513741890152&sdata=JCn%2Fu0tWy2rgi4Y5JBiz2atgOYFqMGaZIS7oQ%2BXBduI%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vietnamairlines.com%2Ffr%2F&data=02%7C01%7Chelen.childs%40gov.wales%7C54d7371e7f1648837c6108d52c316a3d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636463513741890152&sdata=bv3dTb9VRf85%2BTJ7xGp%2FDp86KayhmCKgTw51RdJ0%2FvM%3D&reserved=0

Thank you for purchasing your ticket with Vietnam Airlines.

Reservation code BDQIEG

@

Flight Number VN 262

CONFIRMED

Departure: SGN HO CHI MINH CITY, VIETNAM
17:00

TERMINAL 1

Arrival: HAN HANOI, VIETNAM
19:10
TERMINAL 1

Please verify flight times prior to departure

Class: Business
Meal: Dinner
Aircraft: AIRBUS A359 JET
Duration: 2hour(s) and 10minute(s)
Distance (in Miles): 704

Seat(s):  Check-In Required
Ms
Seat(s):  Check-In Required

Mr
Seat(s):  Check-In Required

View Trip in TripCase
Print Itinerary

Your ticket(s) is/are:
Mr 7382148978631
Ms: 7382148978629
Ms 7382148978628
Mr: 7382148978630

VIETNAM AIRLINES

Tuesday, 28 November

We encourage you to keep this email as confirmation of your reservation. Your payment

detail can be found on your eTicket receipt.
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https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.virtuallythere.com%2Fnew%2FeticketPrint.html%3Fepk%3D9eef303844d937f9072ceb4cc188a2d31a56b23c28dba9d80fc0f08de74e44526f510e416c5f75af6056aa0fe14020ee9b466a47d1c4b0c8de2e351f5d8882e5d9f850753b29a7eb0c3055488e14bba58b814e5b2b53cea3573711a2d376ddce6554ed506c2a258dec95043b52519f8af65b0e86c9ebcae2c37edef9a06ef4c3c24d9d2f14e007d979d6772986e570135ee61cb15b44cabb6cc337aede0131a151c6207373ae01704b29000d40acd27a140ca2f1f223f3230ed06e74aa490eb26c29323b1d36a3f41d1bdc9451f29dcd243c6b076e1d94aafb0385a477fb706e&data=02%7C01%7Chelen.childs%40gov.wales%7C54d7371e7f1648837c6108d52c316a3d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636463513741890152&sdata=GO4BnTSRULcb%2B9dCtNR7S%2FOJ5LJ2ULg0x7AaLs2dipg%3D&reserved=0

Flight Information: To recheck your flight details, we recommend that you visit flight
info section on our website or contact Vietnam Airlines within 24 hours prior to
departure.

Check In at the airport:
Follow our Check-in Timings at the airport.

Check In online at www.vietnamairlines.com: Vietnam Airlines offers web / mobile
check-in facility for selected flights, click Check-in online for more details.

Payment card verify policy: Payment card verify policy for purchasing the ticket(s) on
Vietnam Airlines website by International payment card: Vietham Airlines only requires
card verification for selected transactions. If your transaction is flagged for verification,
you will receive an email to the adress registered at the time of payment or our staff's
request at the airport.

Details in Terms and Conditions section on our website

Notice for U/l booking class

o Flights departing before March 26th, 2017: U/l booking class is Economy class

o Flights departing from March 26th, 2017: U booking class is Preminum Economy
class; | booking class is Business class

» More details

SELF CHECK-IN FOR YOUR FLIGHT & - TIME SAVING - LESS QUEUING
VietnamAirlines :z)

SICRH Before flight S CHPH At the Airport SICHIER  Enjoy your flif
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Self check - in on your computer, mobile Drop your boggoge ot Baggoge Drop Off Go through security, passpor
devices or kiosks ot the airport (*) counter ond proceed directly to securnity area lounge.

Show your boarding pass at !

(Special) our in flight services.

f I
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Seat(s):  Check-In Required

facebook YouTube

© 2016 Vietnam Airlines

Vietnam Airlines JSC. 200 Nguyen Son Str., Long Bien Dist., Hanoi, Vietnam.
Tel: (84-4) 3 8320320 / (84-8) 3 8320320. Fax: (84-4) 3 8722375
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